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Briefly, there was one post office in Davis Township.  
 

1. Kennebago Lake Post Office opened on 8 May 1879 and closed on 31 March 1954. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This detail from the Post Route Map of Maine 1903 shows the location of the Kennebago Lake Post Office, at the 
eastern end of the lake.  It was served by a route ten miles long from Rangeley, from June 1 to September 30.    

Reproduction of map courtesy of the Norman B. Leventhal Map and Education Center at the Boston Public Library. 
https://collections.leventhalmap.org/search/commonwealth:cj82km77v 
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This composite of topographic maps from the 1930s shows the setting of the Kennebago Lake 
Post Office in Davis Township.  Note that there was another post office, called Grants, located at 
Grant’s Camps at the other end of the lake, in the neighboring Stetsontown Township.  That end 
of the lake was served by a branch of the Maine Central Railroad for some time. (See the Maine 
Postal History page for Stetsontown Township for more information.) 
  

Kennebago 
 
Please note that there was also a post office called just Kennebago, at the northwestern end of 
the lake, in Stetsontown Township.  That post office had the name of Kennebago only briefly, 
around 1913-1915.  That post office was renamed Grants in 1915.  See the postal history page 
on Stetsontown Township for more information on that office. 
 

Kennebago Lake 
 
8 May 1879: 
   Kennebago Lake Post Office opened. 
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8 May 1879: 
   Edward Grant became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
18 May 1892: 
   George A. Royal became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
5 June 1895: 
   Addie S. Richardson became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
 

  Advertisement for York’s Camps, from the Maine Woods, 
April 21, 1905.  The Kennebago Lake post office was there 
to service the postal needs of the guests. 
 
 
 
 

 
9 April 1908: 
   William E. Tibbetts became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 

 
6 September 1924: 

The circular postmark is 32 mm in diameter with a four-bar C/1 killer. 
 
2 September 1927: 
   Frank M. Toothaker became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
21 April 1928: 
   Hayden B. Tibbetts became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
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22 July 1935: 
   Ray L. Lisherness became the Acting Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
1 October 1935: 
   Ray L. Lisherness became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
6 June 1936: 
   J. Lewis York became the Acting Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
1 January 1937: 
   J. Lewis York became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
23 December 1942: 
   Gerald York became the Acting Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
1 July 1943: 
   J. Lewis York became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
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7 June 1947: 

The double-ringed circular postmark is 29.5 mm in diameter with no killer. 
 
26 May 1951: 
   Mrs. Ruth V. Russell became the Acting Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
30 June 1952: 
   Mrs. Ruth V. Russell became the Postmaster of the Kennebago Lake Post Office. 
 
2 March 1954: 
   Kennebago Lake Post Office closed effective 31 March 1954 with service from Rangeley. 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 
Credits: 
 
This document is based on the original web page compiled by the V. F. Thomas Co. (2021), with 
revisions and additions by James Husson and Brian Damien (2024).    
 
Thank you for the contributions to this page by Jim Husson.   
 
Thank you to the Waterville Stamp Club (https://thewatervillestampclub.com) for helping 
ensure this project's continuity.  
 
 
Sources, Postal History: 
 
Maine Postal History Gateway at Maine Philatelic Society: 
https://www.mainephilatelic.org/mph 
 
The Post Offices of Maine 2022, Maine Philatelic Society: 
https://www.mainephilatelic.org/books/TPOOM 

 
National Archives Catalog: Postmaster Appointments for Franklin County, Maine 
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/78746541 

National Archives Catalog: Reports of Site Location, Franklin County, Maine 

Link to image of application to open post office at Kennebago Lake 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/68415820?objectPage=144 

 

The Digitised U. S. Postal Bulletins and PL&Rs 1880—2013 

http://www.uspostalbulletins.com/ 

 

Additional material, including links to official records of postmaster appointments, can be found 

at Research Resources on Maine Postal History: https://www.mainephilatelic.org/books/post-

office-sources.pdf 

Sources, Davis Township History 

Grant’s Kennebago Camps: History.  https://grantscamps.com/history/ 
 
U. S. Geological Survey Topographic Quadrangle Map, Kennebago Lake, Maine, 1935. 
https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ht-bin/tv_browse.pl?id=125f808e9adecd0785d017344739ff8d 
U. S. Geological Survey Topographic Quadrangle Map, Cupsuptic, Maine, 1931. 
https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ht-bin/tv_browse.pl?id=15761afa02a2636c1923a1459a47c7cb 
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Sources, Postmarks 
 
Sanders, Christine, The 4-Bar Postmark of the USPS, PMCC Bulletin Reprinted Article, Original 
Publication Date: June, July & December 2012. 
http://www.postmarks.org/resources/PMCC_FourBarCancelsUSPS.pdf 
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